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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Emergency Debris Removal Services				07/18/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. To what extent will the location of the bidder’s proposed location or headquarters have a bearing on any award?
None provided bidder can meet the contract obligations.
Q2. [bookmark: _Hlk203632208]What is the total size or geographic scope of the service area? 
1,157 square miles for all of Lake County.
Q3. What is the total mileage of roads within the scope of the service area? 
1,403 centerline miles for unincorporated Lake County.
Q4. Are any specific professional credentials required to qualify for the contract? 
Refer to the bid documents.
Q5. Will the resulting contract include a guaranteed minimum payment to the vendor? 
No.
Q6. Are there any superseding prior agreements that may impact this contract? 
No.
Q7. When/what was the most recent event that precipitated the activation of the existing or previous contract? 
Emergency Debris Removal service related to hurricane debris: 10/2025-Hurricane Milton
Q8. Approximately how many cubic yards of debris were collected from the most recent event? 
400,000 CY for both vegetative and C&D.
Q9. What estimated or actual dollars were paid to the incumbent(s) after the most recent event? 
Still reconciling, but approximately $10,000,000.00.
Q10. How many times have the incumbent’s services been utilized in the previous five years? 
Emergency Debris Removal service related to hurricane debris: once
Q11. Please reconfirm the due date for this procurement by providing it in response to answers to questions.
Refer to the bid documents.
Q12. When is the anticipated contract start date?
This is dependent on solicitation responses and resulting contract negotiations.
Q13. When is the anticipated award date?
This is dependent on solicitation responses.
Q14. Are bidders permitted to deviate in any way from any manner of quoting fees you may be expecting? For example, if there is a pricing page in the RFP, can bidders submit an alternate fee structure? If there is no pricing page in the RFP, do you have any preference for how bidders should quote fees or can bidders create their own pricing categories?
Bidder can only supply alternate fees/pricing when it cannot be met with the bid documents.
Q15. Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current or recent vendor(s) for the same purchasing activity, if applicable
The County does not rate level of satisfaction with vendors.
Q16. Please provide bid tabulations, score sheets, and a copy of the winning proposal for Solicitation 23-912 On-Call Emergency Debris & Removal Services.
Data is in this link (click to view): 23-912 On-Call Debris Removal Services 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
EXHIBIT E1 – FEMA CONTRACT CLAUSES has been replaced with version 7.2025 and updates the 10.2024 version originally posted.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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